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Van: 

Verzonden: 
Aan: 

CC: 

Onderwerp: 

@fb.com> 

maan • a 4 mei 202018:49 

é ••i•1•2 é 
'   I.Z. ;••. é 

5.1.2.é (Blue Lynx Em— ploy-ment BV) 
Re: Second Vi eocall about,mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Hi, 

Hier nog een bonus: 

Link naar de nieuwe WhatsApp chatbot van IFCN 

Met deze link open je een WhatsApp scherm (op je telefoon) en krijg je toegang tot de mondiale Corona-hoax-

database van IFCN. 

Hier nog wat achtergrond, maar het leukste is om het gewoon zelf te proberen 1 

Groet, 

0 

Jollemanhof 15 11019 GW Amsterdam 

Facebook ( Mobile  . . .3  

From:;),I.1.e  

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 5:08 PM 

To: -5n .e 

Cc: . 1.2,e 
n 

4,- , -5.1T2.e ATminbzk.nl "", = é 

ATrijksoverheid.nl" , v.1.2.e 2 e , "5. 1 2 e  
Subject: Re: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Hoi 

Hier is de informatie over het nieuwe advertentie beleid van Gooide en informatie over verificatie van adverteerders 

en hier vind je FAQ. 

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 2:09 PM , * . e &minbzk.nl> wrote: 

Hi everyone, 



Thanks for taking the time to call with us. It was a very productive call and good to hear more on your measures 
and the deliberations behind them. 

Unfortunately I closed the WebEx-app before copying the links some of you sent in the chat and it's not possible to 
access these messages after a call ends. Could you possibly send me the links again that you sent in the chat? Then 
I can make sure they are sent to the participants and others who work on disinformation within the Dutch 
government. 

Kind regards, 

Van: S"1 2ë. 
Verzonden: woensdag 29 april 2020 16:55 

Aan: á'1'2.e 
CC: 5.1.2.e 

@twitter.com>; 5• 
Pminbzk.nl>; 5.1.2.6 

_ @microsoft.com>; 571.2.e 

@google.com> 
r•fb.com>; 5:1"2é.á 

@fb.com>, 5.1.2.e 
@riiksoverheid.nl>; 15. 1'.2.6 (Blue Lynx Employment BV)5@microsoft.com> 

Onderwerp: RE: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Hi all, 

For the call tomorrow the questions we received beforehand were concerning two topics: 

- Execution of measures against content flagged by fact-checkers 

- - Evaluation of the effectiveness of different types of measures 

These are the scheduled topics for tomorrow, but not all departments have provided input beforehand. So I expect 
several questions unrelated to these topics as well. 

Kind regards, 

5'1'2.6 

Van:5:1'2.33 
Verzonden: vrijdag 17 april 2020 09:07 
Aan: 5'1-2 é @twitter.com>; 5 1'2 é 
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@google.com>



CC: 5.1"2 é ,@minbzk.nl>;5'172ë. @fb.com>;5"1•2.e 

@riiksoverheid.nl>;@microsoft.com >; 5-.1.2.e  5 1;2e. (Blue Lynx Employment BV) 5.17- É@microsoft.com>(@fb.com>; 5.1.2:ë_. " 

Onderwerp: RE: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Hi all, 

So, taking everyone's availability into consideration the most convenient timeslot appears to be from 11.30-12.30, 

although that ever so slightly stretches the definition of a morning call. Is that time ok with everyone or does it 

interfere with lunch appointments? 

Kind regards, 

Van: f jji 2 é ►y. .@twitter.com> 
Verzonden: donderdag 16 april 2020 13:48 
Aan:57-1 2.e 
CC:á.1.2.e 

bgoogle.com> 
@minbzk.nl>; 5`1'2.e 

(@fb.com>; 5:1"2:é 
(@fb.com>;5.1.2.e 
@ microsoft.com> 

L@riiksoverheid.nl>; 

Onderwerp: Re: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

,@minbzk.nl>. 5:1:'2é. 

omicrosoft.com>; 5.1.2.e 
(Blue Lynx Employment BV) 

Hi, 

Date is fine for me and also happy to do a morning call. 

Thanks, 

WZ 

On Thu, 16 Apr 2020 at 12:27, 5.1'2.eá @google.com> wrote: 
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1 Ik kan de 30ste maar die dag niet tussen 10-11.30. 

5"1:2: 

On Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 12:00 PM 51F1T2e 

Hi all, 

i 

C cDminbzk.nl> wrote: 

At the end of the call last week most participants indicated that they would like to have a follow-up call on the 
same topic in about 3 weeks. Therefore, we would like to set a date for the next call. We propose holding the 
second call on the 30thof april if that suits everyone. We will invite the same ministries as last time and provide 
you with an agenda beforehand. 

r 
Is that date fine with everyone? 

Kind regards, 

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht 
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. 
De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's 
verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this 
message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State 
accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of 
messages. 

Amsterdam - NL 

5:••2.e @google.com 
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óFllow me at5.1.2.e 

Amsterdam - NL 

••• Ca izoogle.com 

p .._.e  
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